

**Linkedlin:**<https://www.linkedin.com/in/becky-ekema/>

[becky.embie.e@gmail.com](mailto:becky.embie.e@gmail.com)

0872101318

# BECKY EKEMA

---

## PROFILE

Becky is driven and hard-working, she possesses strong oral communication and written skills. She excels in working under pressure whilst meeting challenging deadlines. She has relevant experience in the operational and legal field. Combined with her excellent work ethics, she uses her own initiative, works well as part of a team. She has knowledge of SQL, Appcloud, Lighthouse and other business intelligence tools.

---

## EDUCATION

**Law Society of Ireland - All FE1s Passed**

**2018-2019 | LL.M (International Business Law) at Maynooth University|Dublin**

Grade 2.1 | Thesis Grade: 1.1

**2014-2017 | BCL (Hons) Bachelors of Civil Law and Society at Dublin City University -**

Grade 2.1

---

## LANGUAGE

English - Fluent Speaker

French - Basic French Skills

---

## EXPERIENCE

### TIKTOK

**JAN 2021 - Present | Law Enforcement Response Specialist (LERT) | Dublin**

- Review and respond to a range of data disclosure requests and preservation requests.
- Collaborate with internal teams including Incident Management and Child Safety Teams(CST) - Worked on creating a streamline channel for LERT and CST, in order for LERT to flag legal requests concerning minor safety/child exploitation to CST.
- Support and contribute to the training of new LERT joiners. Provide training on how to handle different forms of disclosure requests and explained and demonstrated how to pull data for Basic Subscriber Information and IP Login data.
- Work on sensitive issues that include child exploitation, sextortion, financial fraud, graphic violence, self-injury and other content which may be considered offensive or disturbing. Investigate and escalate cases.
- LERT development - created a legal tracker for LERT to escalate cases to legal, in order for legal to give LERT insight into any potential legal issues.
- Ensure that all law enforcement requests are analysed and processed in a timely manner.
- Actively work with the Data Science team on data discrepancies issues to ensure accurate data information is disclosed to law enforcement.

## **ROBINSON SOLICITORS**

**JAN 2019 – DEC 2020 | Legal Executive | Dublin**

### **Practice Areas - Litigation, Personal Injuries, Criminal Law**

- General case management, including arranging settlement meetings, trial dates, diary management, liaising with third party service providers, including Counsel.
- Assisting at tribunal meetings, hearings and motions.
- Stamping and filing legal documents at the High Court and Circuit Court.
- Liaising with clients, addressing any queries and acting as a first point of contact.
- Reviewing files, and drafting Affidavits.
- Briefing experts, including medical professionals and engineers

## **GERMAN AND IRISH CHAMBER OF INDUSTRY AND COMMERCE**

**AUG 2018 –DEC 2018 | Tax and Legal Intern | Dublin**

- Liaising with Revenue, Irish Tax and Trade Registry Authorities.
- Supporting Irish clients in the establishment of a Gmbh in Germany.
- Reimbursing claims for the Relevant Contract Tax and Value Added Tax

## **IRISH REFUGEE COUNCIL**

**2017- 2018 | Part Time Legal Intern**

- Work on research projects to enhance reception practices for asylum seekers.
- Assisting in the law center to give early legal advice for clients in the early stages of the asylum process. Answering phone calls and noting messages from clients.

---

## **EXTRA CURRICULAR UNIVERSITY ACTIVITIES**

**February 2016-2017 | Co-Founder, Vice Chair of International Justice Mission DCU.**

- Raising awareness of human trafficking on campus through campaigns and talks
- Actively promoting the functions of the society on social media and on campus, which improved the overall attendance at events by 10%.
- Liaising with the organisation IJM which is based in Belfast

**September 2016-2017| Equality & African Libertarian Officer | DCU Student Union |Dublin**

- Raising the equal representation of minority groupings in the DCU community and petitioning for greater representation on a national level.
- Campaigning, Lobbying and Volunteering.

---

## **ACHIEVEMENT AND AWARDS**

**April 2017-** Certificate from DCU SU commending my impact in representing the equal representation of all DCU students.

**November 2016 –** Certificate of completion- Google Digital Garage; Digital Marketing online course.

**March 2014 -** Certificate in the Pathways to Success Program by Dublin City University

**October 2014-** Selected as one of 30 top students across Dublin universities to attend the Amplify Immersion Programme & Afro-Google Network.

**Referee -**Available on Request